

Oklahoma State Department of Health Creating a State of Health

Central (6) Regional Trauma Advisory Board

REGULAR MEETING

Tuesday, February 28, 2023 - 1:00 p.m.

Location of Meeting: Gordon Cooper Technology Center Marty Lewis Public Safety Building 1 John C Bruton Boulevard • Shawnee, OK 74804

Minutes

1. Jason Likens, Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:03 p.m.

2. Roll call was taken. Attendance was recorded as follows:

Present at Roll Call	Absent at Roll Call	
Bobby Buchanan	Mercy Hospital Logan County, Inc.	
Sean Lauderdale	Purcell Municipal Hospital	
Carrie Spaugh	Cornerstone Specialty Hospitals Shawnee	
Robin Robinson	Miller EMS – Cashion/Crescent	
Steven Paul	Miller EMS – Stroud	
Sean Lauderdale	Prague Community Hospital	
Daniel King	SSM Health St. Anthony Hospital – Shawnee	
Galen Hankal	Team Health	
EMSC	TReC	
Guthrie Fire EMS	United EMS – Lincoln County	
J.D. McCarty Center for Children	Wadley's EMS, Inc	
MMRS/RMRS		
Pafford EMS of Oklahoma (El Reno)		
Stroud Regional Medical Center		
Survival Flight, EMS, LLC Wellston		

- 3. No introductions or announcements.
- 4. Steven Paul moved to approve November 22, 2022 meeting minutes and Robin Robinson seconded. The motion carried as follows:

Ayes	Nays	Abstain
Sean Lauderdale		
Carrie Spaugh		
Robin Robinson		
Steven Paul		
Sean Lauderdale		
Daniel King		
Galen Hankal		



5. Reports

- A. Tessa Cleary-Smith reports unannounced inspections continue and a request is made to have a member of staff available for record review during listed business hours. It is requested that trauma fund deadlines and documentation get to the appropriate destination for data submission. Hospital compliance records are printed to return to the CEO for review.
- B. OTERAC was cancelled due to weather. No report.
- C. CQI met January 10, 2023 and reviewed 9 cases. A total of 14 letters were authored with most requiring response and 2 cases were closed. A reminder was provided that both hospital and EMS need to document a trauma triage priority for all trauma patients, using the T3.
- D. RPC was unable to meet. Volunteers requested to join RPC as he would like to establish benchmarks and continue to move forward with the improvement of the trauma system.
- E. Presentation shows the reports of the RMRS for the last quarter that includes hazards and at risk populations in Region 6. Reports that the grant process is changing and the presentation shows the requirements and the changes that will be made.
- F. Surveys are being sent to EMS agencies to complete. Surveys are annual.
- G. No report to provide.

6. Business

- A. Grace Pelley advises a survey inquiring about your telehealth capabilities will be distributed.
- B. Discussion was had on several options for agencies to present to the community. Robin Robinson moved for each agency to present a "Stop the Bleed" class to their facility or community. Galen Hankal seconded the motion and the motion carries as follows:

Ayes	Nays	Abstain
Sean Lauderdale		
Carrie Spaugh		
Robin Robinson		
Steven Paul		
Sean Lauderdale		
Daniel King		
Galen Hankal		

- C. It was asked what the perception of the new rotation was with the answer being OU takes all trauma. It is clarified that OU takes all unassigned hand patients but the other hospitals maintain their ability to provide care to patients that fall under their capability. If there is a question about what capabilities are available at each facility, EMResource is a tool that provides the capabilities of each facility.
- D. A request needs to be made by EMS for an Estimated Time of Arrival (ETA) of the air ambulance for determine the best transport option for the patient.
- E. This topic is tabled.
- F. There is no current action to combine but more information may come from future meetings.
- 7. Presentation was made by David Howerton, Chief of Office of Medical Direction along with Dr. Amanda Celii for OU Health with the information on how whole blood was researched and tested before coming to Oklahoma City. Information is provided on the whole blood process with OU and EMSA Oklahoma City.
- 8. No new business to report.



- 9. Next Meeting
 A. Regional Trauma Advisory Board May 23, 2023 – 1:00 pm
- 10. The meeting adjourned at 2:30 p.m.